Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 10:33 AM

To: Schaefer, Peter

Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Cool, Aubrey; Swan, Erin; Filing

Subject: RE: 060119-2350 (2368) Harrison St., Oakland -RO0000505- Extension request for off-site

subsurface investigation report deadline

Peter,

Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of a report with the off-site investigation results is extended to May
24, 2010.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Schaefer, Peter [pschaefer@craworld.com]

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 8:21 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Cool, Aubrey; Swan, Erin; Filing

Subject: 060119-2350 (2368) Harrison St., Oakland -RO0000505- Extension request for off-site subsurface investigation
report deadline

Jerry,

During utility locating last Thursday, CRA was unable to clear the proposed boring locations on the west side of Harrison
Street or on 24" St. (proposed boring B-11 through B-13 in CRA’s November 11 2009 Survey of Potential Off-Site
Sources and Subsurface Investigation Work Plan Addendum) due to gas lines and sewer lines. CRA also tried to clear a
boring location the north side of 24" St., to no avail. The best alternative appears to be to drill a boring the parking lot on
the south side of the Wheelworks building. The revised location of boring B-11 is shown on the attached figure. CRA
sent the property owner a request for access on Friday.

CRA is also experiencing delays in obtaining access to the Oakland Senior Center (the location of proposed borings B-5
through B-7 on the attached figure). Based on these issues, CRA requests an extension of ACEH’s 4/23/10 report
deadline to 5/24/10 for reporting results of the off-site subsurface investigation.

CRA anticipates meeting the 4/23/10 deadline for reporting results of the soil vapor investigation.
Regards,

Peter Schaefer, CEG, CHG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
5900 Hollis Avenue, Suite A
Emeryville, California 94608-2008
Telephone: (510) 420-3319

Fax: (510) 420-9170
pschaefer@craworld.com

Think before you printﬁ
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!



